
From: Thomas, Jennifer@CNRA
To: Richard.Le@cpuc.ca.gov
Cc: Anh.Truong@cpuc.ca.gov; Matthew.Bond@cpuc.ca.gov; Claire Robinson (claire@amigosdelosrios.org);

teresa.mallory; Benny, Ron@CNRA; OPR State Clearinghouse; KTOM@UP.COM
Subject: SCH 2025010989 CNRA Response to CPUC Reply
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 9:48:34 AM
Attachments: 13. Site Plan - ADLR.pdf
Importance: High

You don't often get email from jennifer.thomas@resources.ca.gov. Learn why this is important

Hello Richard. We are in receipt of CPUC’s letter titled ENVR 20250200003. Thank
you for reaching out to us with your concerns about the Notice of Exemption (NOE)
we filed for Amigos de los Rios’ (Amigos) Environmental Enhancement and
Mitigation Grant Program proposal for the Emerald Necklace Rio Hondo Greenway
Phase III Project.

The project location we described on our NOE was incorrect. Amigos is proposing
to enhance the existing bike trail on the east side of the Rio Hondo between Peck
Road Water Conservation Park at the northern terminus and Valley Boulevard at
the southern terminus. As is clearly demonstrated in the attached Site Plan, there
are no improvements proposed on the west side of the Rio Hondo. The nearest
improvements to the railroad bridge are two new trees that are proposed to be
planted to the north of the bridge (refer to page 2 of the attached PDF), and
again, both will be planted on the east side of the channel adjacent to the existing
bike trail.

Please confirm if this clarifying information allays your concerns about the proposed
project. We will work with the State Clearinghouse to correct the locational
information contained on NOE 2025010989.

Jennifer Thomas
Program Manager
California Natural Resources Agency
715 P Street, 20th Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
Phone: (916) 502-6427
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